Request for Proposal (RFP) for the State of Delaware’s Supplemental Insurance Program:
Group Accident, Cancer, and Critical Illness

All shipping packages should be clearly labeled as
“RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL”

Bid responses received after noon on Friday, October 1 7" will not be accepted.

Responses to Questions (Q&A)

No. = Question:
1 | Page 7, Item h; Page 23, #10; and
Page 24-25, #22 - (Will the) State
permit a designated location within
each State Agency building for web
based enrollment support at the
‘ Vendor's expense during Open
| Enrollment? This request is
incremental to participation at the
Health Fairs as required by the State.

employee count by agency for
enrollment support at the vendor's
expense?

| designate a payroll department point
| of contact as a direct liaison to the
vendor's invoicing process?

i Answer:

October 10, 2014

location in each county for the vendor to provide
information and sign up employees. Additional access
to employees can be discussed and must be agreed to by
the State and the individual agencies/schools.

See also #64 and 65.

vendor, the State will provide a listing with the number
of benefits eligible employees by department ID/agency
and school district. The list will provide a head count |
only and not individual contact information. This would |

be provided at no cost to the vendor.

the State for how the vendor gets paid, then yes, the State
will provide a point of contact with the OMB Financial
Operations area with respect to invoicing the State for
payment of employee premiums. Remember the group
monthly electronic deduction file and all associated
reconciliation of premiums paid will be the responsibility

of the chosen vendor.
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- for consultants, which would also
| include brokers and enrollment
vendors/partners?

State) expand Open Enrollment period |
to maximize participation? (For
example), provide a 90 day open
enrollment period, which is the
standard for large industry and
governments. Proposed timeframe:
03/15/2015 - 06/15/2015.

Is our assumption correct that all
products should be net of commissions

enrollment simultaneous to the core
medical plan open enrollment?

Open Enrollment period to possibly allow additional time
in 2016, e.g. 5-1-16 to 6-15-16. For 2015, the legislation

| specifically states that “the open enrollment . . . will

coincide with the open enrollment for state employee
benefits beginning in 2015.” The State will discuss
further with the winning vendor.

Minimum 'Requirement #34: Please c_oﬁﬁf;h} that
commission percentages, brokerage or contingent fees
are not payable to any agent or broker. This item is

deleted in Addendum #1. However, “Representation
Regarding Contingent Fees”, Page 20, #18, stands.
Carefully read Addendum #1 for more information.

See also #15, 40, 44, and 56.

| Yes, the voluntary benefits open enrollment is

simultaneous to the core medical plan open enrollment.

Will the open enrollment be active or
passive?

Is (an) enrollment ag_ent assisted, self
service or both?

employees are not required to take action by either
enrolling, waiving or modifying their benefits. Should
an employee choose to take no action during Open
Enrollment, their benefit elections will continue in the
same manner when the new plan year begins.

| the supplemental benefits program, self-service will be

via the vendor’s online portal or through completion of a

| paper enrollment form. Benefit eligible employees will

enroll online through the vendor’s secure website.
Employees without Internet access will complete a paper
enrollment application and return it to the vendor for the
vendor to enter the information into their system to
complete the enrollment process.

Outside of open enrollment, new hires and newly eligible

| employees contact their agency’s or school district’s
| HR/Benefits Office for assistance with enrolling in
| benefits.

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A
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| How do employees enroll in (the)

12

| Will any retirees be offered these

current benefits now?

What enrollment system do you use

| for medical and other core benefits?

existing enrollment system, or must
we provide the enrollment platform ?

voluntary benefits through labor
unions?

Is the communications plan“s:e-t or will |
we work together to develop one?

plans?

'During the annual benefits open enrollment period,
usually held in May, employees are responsible for
entering their benefit elections for health, dental and
vision directly into the State of Delaware’s secure online
enrollment system.

Newly eligible employees would contact their agency’s
or school district’s HR/Benefits Office to request
assistance with enrolling in benefits any time throughout
the plan year. Existing active employees cannot make
changes to their benefits during the plan year unless they
have a qualifying event.

online enrollment module that is part of a PeopleSoft

| system.

enrollment system. Open enrollment must be done via a
secure vendor website or through a paper process. See
#22, page 25, of the RFP.

employees at the Department of Corrections is offered.
The Statewide Benefits Office is aware of no other
voluntary benefits being offered to labor unions.

Therefore, retirees will not be offered these plans. See
also #54.

Confirm that the rates are to be net of
commission?

' Minimum Requirement #34: Please confirm that

commission percentages, brokerage or contingent fees
are not payable to any agent or broker. This item is
deleted in Addendum #1. However, “Representation
Regarding Contingent Fees”, Page 20, #18, stands.
Carefully read Addendum #1 for more information.

See also #5, 40, 44, 56.

! Please refer to other questions that addressed enrollment communications — 9, 11, 21, 22, 34, 61, 62, and 71.
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16 | The RFP asks for the loss ratio (o'f)

our proposal to be at least 60%. If we
price our products on rates based on
the issue age of the group that would

The RFP states that yo_ur company should maintain a loss |
' ratio of not less than 60%. This would be defined as the
| loss ratio indicated by your company’s annual statement.

Since this RFP only addresses health coverages, the loss

ratio from the annual statement can be taken from the
 health section. Because this term is in the legislation, a
| vendor who does not meet this requirement is
| disqualified.

- be a lifetime loss ratio that emerges

| over time. We can issue age rates so
| rates won’t increase; but could

| consider rates that increase as

' employees age into new age

' bands. Do you have a preference? Regarding the rates, the rates should be quoted using the
| | age brackets as indicated in the RFP. These should be

| ' based on attained age.

' i

See also #20 and #55.

17 F(V_e;ldor) has not offered a Critical

Illness/Cancer /Accident product for
the 5 year minimum requirement,
please let us know if this precludes us
from bidding as soon as possible.

guaranteed renewable; will this
preclude us from participating in the
bidding process for this RFP?

C. Scope of Services items a., b., and
c. The text of the legislation refers to
individual supplemental insurance as
noted:
| § 5287. Supplemental insurance

proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed. However, please note that the legislation
requires that “The carrier shall . . . . have adequate
servicing facilities” to carry out the terms of the

contract . . .”. See Addendum #2.

proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed.

However, because the legislation requires the insurance
to be guaranteed renewable, a vendor who does not meet
this requirement or offer a renewable guarantee is
disqualified. See Addendum #2.

See also #s 19, 39 and 45.

“group” plans as defined by the supplemental insurance
industry are not relevant, either in the terms of the RFP or
in the plan designs as presented by the vendor. Carefully

2 In the context of this sentence, “facilities” does not mean only a physical location or place of business, but a vendor’s
capacity, resources, and capabilities.
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offered insurance shall be
supplemental individual health
insurance that is guaranteed
renewable. This elective supplemental
insurance program will entitle
participating employees to receive
income indemnity. Accident, cancer,
and critical care and recovery, are to
be required benefits of the offered
supplemental policies.

Is it mandatory that all coverage be
guaranteed renewable individual plans
as outlined in item 5287 outlined
above? It appears the RFP is asking
for group insurance on page 6 in the
Scope of Services. If products are not
guaranteed renewable, would this
disqualify a response to the RFP?

selected carrier maintain a claims loss
ratio of not less than 60%. If this |
requirement is not met, does this

disqualify a response to the RFP?

used for employees to enroll in the
voluntary coverage offerings? Will
employees enroll on your HRIS

| system and enrollment data submitted

| to us or will a link be provided from

[ your system for employees to self-

| enroll on our enrollment system?

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A

The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these
proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your

| organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
| or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and

reviewed. However, because the legislation requires the
insurance to be guaranteed renewable, a vendor who does

| not meet this requirement or offer a renewable guarantee
i is disqualified. See Addendum #2.

See also #s 18, 39 and 45.

ratio of not less than 60%. This would be defined as the
loss ratio indicated by your company’s annual statement.
Since this RFP only addresses health coverages, the loss
ratio from the annual statement can be taken from the
health section.

Again, this question applies to the company ’s loss ratio.
Because this term is in the legislation, a vendor who does
not meet this requirement is disqualified.

See also #16 and #55.

employees must enroll on the vendor’s secure enrollment
system. A link can be provided on the State’s website
during Open Enrollment and for new employees during
the year to access the vendor’s site. For 2016’s Open
Enrollment, it is possible there will be a link in the
State’s enrollment system.




22 | Will the employees enroll directly into |

' our enrollment system? How do newly |

eligible employees enroll throughout

enrollment platform during Open Enrollment and during
the year. Newly eligible employees will enroll via a

| the year? | secure vendor website or have option to complete a paper
enrollment application and return it to the vendor to
complete the enrollment process.

23 | What is the frequency and total The frequency of direct mailings to benefit eligible
number of eligible employees for employees may be once a year for open enrollment
direct mailings? Would the State of and/or as deemed necessary. As stated in the RFP on
Delaware pay for these expenses page 4, the approximate number of benefit eligible
incurred? employees is 35,325.

No, the State will not pay for the cost of direct mailings.
|

24 | If a carrier does not have an on-line Minimum Qualification #5 only addresses the personnel
system for account management | who are required to be present during an interview. The
functions, would this disqualify a | question asks for “any” on-line account management
response to the RFP? | functions to be demonstrated. On-line account

management functions per se are not a requirement.
See also #32.

25 | The RFP states that minimum The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these
requirements are mandatory. Will proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
failure to meet any of these minimum | disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
requirements disqualify a response to | organization. ” We do not make a determination whether

: the RFP? or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
i ' reviewed. However, all requirements in the legislation
| must be met. See Addendum #2.

26 | Would failure to meet the Technology | The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these
and Data Requirements disqualify a proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
response to the RFP? disqualification of the proposal submitted by your

organization. Additionally, the Technology and Data
Requirements in Section V are considered minimum
requirements.” We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed.
|
27 | If a 3 year rate guarantee is not This requirement is stated in #29 on page 25. A reason

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A

| provided, will this disqualify a

response to the RFP?

for an exception to this 3-year rate guarantee should be
noted on Appendix E.

The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these
proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your




or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and

reviewed.
28 | If Performance Guarantees are not MlnlmumRequlrement #44 and 45, ﬁége 27, requires
provided, will this disqualify a your organization’s “willingness to enter into
response to the RFP? performance guarantees”. Appendix H further states that |

“If you propose different guarantees or performance
results, please use a strikeout font and insertion . . . so
that the total equals 5.0% which is the minimum level the
State requires.”

The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these
proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in

| disqualification of the proposal submitted by your

| organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and

reviewed.
See also #57.

29 | Ifthe Requ?red Reporting_of Fees and The Re(ﬁ@_ﬁp_d;;fing_ of Fees and 2™ Tier Spen;z’ """"" ]
2" Tier Spend reports are not | section on page 15 of the RFP, is required by the State’s
available, will this disqualify a central contracting office. However, for this benefit,
response to the RFP? since it is an employee-pay-all program, the Statewide

Benefits Office will report on the vendor’s behalf that

| there is no cost to the State.

The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these

30 | Minimum Qualification #2 - If the

primary contact does not have the | proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in

required minimum criteria, can he/she | disqualification of the proposal submitted by your

still be involved as primary contact | organization. ” We do not make a determination whether

with the plan if awarded? or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed.

| The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these

| 31 | Minimum

more client references with 30,000 proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
eligible lives is not provided, will this | disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
disqualify a response to the RFP? organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
| or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed.

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A 7
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33

34

36

Minimum Qualification #5 - What are
the on-line account management
requirements? If on-line access is not
available for account management
functions, will this disqualify a
response to the RFP?

Minimum Qualiﬁe-ationﬁ -If

| enrollment information cannot be

mailed to the homes of all newly hired
and newly eligible employees within
14 days upon receipt of the eligibility
file, will this disqualify a response to
the RFP?

| Minimum Qualification #11 - Will we
have one-on-one access throughout
the year for newly eligible employees
to enroll or do these employees self
enroll?

| The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these

[ ICC]UIIC]I]LI]T isa per fOlill‘lllCC guar antee

| time to ask questions. Employees must self-enroll
| through the vendor’s secure on-line portal. The State will

Minimum Qualification #5 addresses only the personnel
who are required to be present during an interview. The
question asks for “any” on-line account management
functions to be demonstrated. On-line account
management functions per se are not a requirement.

See also #24.

proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed. However, please note that the legislation
requires that “The carrier shall . . . . have adequate
servicing facilities to carry out the terms of the contract .
..”. See Addendum #2. Also, please note this

Newly eligible employees may call the vendor at any

allow paper enrollment forms, but the forms must be
provided to the vendor for the vendor to enter into their
vendor enrollment system. Additional access to
employees can be discussed and must be agreed to by the
State and individual agencies/schools.

' Minimum Quallﬁcation #22 - Are we
able to acquire the 9 digit social
security number during the enrollment
process? The full SSN is needed to
issue certificates along with other
pertinent information once enrolled.
Can the employee release his’her SSN

. during the enrollment procedure?

M1n1mum Quahﬁca‘uon #25-Ifwe
cannot confirm there is no minimum
enrollment requirement for the
coverage listed in the RFP, will this
disqualify a response to the RFP?

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A

circumstances.

| The RFP states that “Failure to meet any ofthese

Employees can provide their SSN during the enrollment
process, but the State will not provide SSNs under any

See also #67.

proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
organization. > We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed.

However, the legislation requires that the supplement
benefit coverages be offered effective July 1, 2015. That |
implies therefore, that a minimum enrollment cannot be |



38 | Minimum Qualification #27 - If our

39

40

not agree to provide a year-end

' financial accounting as defined, will

| this disqualify a response to the RFP?
|

i organization cannot provide the
reports listed in the Master Report
List, Attachment 10, will this
disqualify a response to the RFP?

Guaranteed Issue required on all
products?

a part of our normal business we do
pay agents, general agents, and other
licensed agent commissions for their
involvement with the program.
Payment or Non-payment of broker
commissions is normally determined
by the account. Is it correct to state
that no commissions are to be paid
under any circumstances?

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A

Minimum Qualification #34 & 35 - As

proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed.

Also note, however, that this report would be included as
part of the reporting package performance guarantee and
is included on the Master Report List which is also a
minimum requirement, #27 on page 25.

The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these
proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
| organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed. However, please note that the legislation
requires that “The carrier shall . . . . have adequate
! servicing facilities to carry out the terms of the contract .
| ..”. See Addendum #2.

| The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these

| proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your

| organization. ” We do not make a determination whether |

| or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and

| reviewed.

' See also #s 18, 19, and 45.

| No, it is not correct to state that no commissions are to be |

| paid under any circumstances.

Minimum Requirement #34: Please confirm that
commission percentages, brokerage or contingent fees
are not payable to any agent or broker. This item is
deleted in Addendum #1. However, “Representation
Regarding Contingent Fees”, Page 20, #18, stands.
Carefully read Addendum #1 for more information.

See also #5, 15, 44 and 56.
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products and individual products. Are

| you specifically looking for group
- chassis products only? There is a

difference between group and
individual payroll deduction products.

Addendum 1 has been issued that will allow quotes to be
provided using Individual policy forms. Under either
approach, the premium will be collected through payroll
deduction. The vendor will be required to provide
payroll deduction data via the required file feed format
(Attachment 3) to the State to facilitate the proper
deduction from the employee’s pay.

for would be provided by an
enrollment and communications firm.
Are you seeking bids from carriers
working in conjunction with those
firms, or carriers only?

your organization would be working with a
communications firm in the role of a subcontractor,
please comply with this requirement. The State will only
accept one bid. '

care and recover coverage. This is not
a product type, but rather an Aflac
product name. Does that mean your
specifically seeking that Aflac
product?

can be paid to any agent or broker
with these programs; however, any
carrier is going to have to engage an
enrollment entity to assist with the
communication of these programs. Is
commission allowable in this case?

guaranteed renewable. Could you
clarify, are you seeking coverage that
is guaranteed renewable for life?

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A

| Regarding commissions, generally, for the vendor that is

| information. Minimum Requirement #34: Please
' confirm that commission percentages, brokerage or
| contingent fees are not payable to any agent or broker.

particular vendor. The term “critical illness” is
interchangeable with “critical care and recovery”.

If “enraﬁ_n;éhféﬁﬁty” means a sub-contractor, please
refer to Minimum Requirement #49 on page 28.

submitting a bid, carefully read Addendum #1 for more

This item is deleted in Addendum #1. However, |
“Representation Regarding Contingent Fees”, Page 20, ‘
#18, stands. See also #5, 15, 40, and 56. ‘

employed by the State, an employee that enrolls in the
plan will be able to continue coverage as long as

premiums are paid and the Group policy continues to be
inforce. When the employee is no longer an active
employee and they elect to continue coverage under a
direct-bill individual policy, an employee that purchases |
coverage will be provided coverage by the vendor as

long as premiums are current.

(continued)

10
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49

Who will be holding / signing the
group master application (in turn
being the holder of the master policy)?

' Appendix C (on page 46 of the RFP) |
| provides a place to list any exceptions

to the Technology Standards and
' Security Requirements section. Can

you provide any guidance on where
the Technology Standards and
Security Requirements section is
located?

not meet this requirement or offer a renewable guarantee
is disqualified.

| See also #s 18, 19, and 39.

section begins on Page 39.

Will (this) item disqualify a Group
proposal: Cancelable plans

Note that the State is looking for a vendor that will
commit to providing coverage for a minimum of 5 years
through July 1, 2020. However, because the legislation
requires coverage to be guaranteed renewable, a
cancelable plan would be disqualified.

| Will (this) item disqualify a Group

proposal: Issue age not greater than 69
(Critical Illness)

50

Will (this) item disqualify a Group
proposal: Spouse ineligible if greater
| than age 64 (Accident)

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A

This t&pe of policy provision should be shown in
design that your Company is proposing.

the plan

The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these
proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
organization. > We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed.

design that your Company is proposing.

The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these

| proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in

disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
organization. > We do not make a determination whether

' or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
| reviewed.

11




51 | Will (this) item disqualify a Group
| proposal: Dependent Child (including
| Disabled Child) older than 25 at
| original enrollment (Accident)

52 | Will (this) item disqualify a Group
| proposal: Only one method of
premium payment (e.g. all bi-weekly;
all weekly, etc.)

"""""" 53 | Will (this) item disqualify a Group
proposal: No “no-loss” or “no-gain”
provision

design that your Company is proposing.

| The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these

| proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in

| disqualification of the proposal submitted by your |
organization. ” We do not make a determination whether |
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and

| reviewed.

| The payment procéssing requirements are stated in

| Minimum Requirement 19 on page 24 and reference
Attachment 3 for the mandatory file layouts. The vendor |
must meet the frequency as stated or the bid would be
disqualified.

design that your Company is proposing.

The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these
proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed.

proposal: Retirees and spouse of
retirees are not eligible

| alternative proposal of an individually-

| issued plan? Maintaining a loss ratio
of not less than 60 percent (as required
on page 5, last bullet point)

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A

apply. However, a spouse of a retirce may be an eligible
active employee and therefore the spouse who is a retiree
would be eligible for coverage as a dependent.

The RFP states that your company should maintain a loss
ratio of not less than 60%. This would be defined as the
loss ratio indicated by your company’s annual statement.
Since this RFP only addresses health coverages, the loss
ratio from the annual statement can be taken from the
health section. Because this provision is in the
legislation, a vendor who does not meet this requirement
will be disqualified.

See also #16 and #20.

12
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alternative proposal of an individually- |
| Minimum Requirement #34: Please confirm that

issued plan? On page 26, # 34
requires “Please confirm that no one
will get any commissions.”

(Note: The quote is not accuraté.j "

commission percentages, brokerage or contingent fees
are not payable to any agent or broker. This item is
deleted in Addendum #1. However, “Representation
Regarding Contingent Fees”, Page 20, #18, stands.
Carefully read Addendum #1 for more information.

See also #5, 15, 40, and 44.

alternative proposal of an individually-
issued plan? Performance Guarantees,
as required on page 27, #s 44 and 45

With regard to new hires, how are
benefits communicated today?

'How are new hires directed to
elect/apply for their benefits?

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A

Minimum Reqﬁirement #44 and 45, page 27, require-s

| your organization’s “willingness to enter into

performance guarantees”. Appendix H further states that
“If you propose different guarantees or performance
results, please use a strikeout font and insertion . . . so

| that the total equals 5.0% which is the minimum level the

State requires.”

The RFP states that “Failure to meet any of these
proposal criteria (minimum requirements) may result in
disqualification of the proposal submitted by your
organization. ” We do not make a determination whether
or not a bid is disqualified until after it is received and
reviewed. However, please note that the legislation
requires that “The carrier shall . . . . have adequate
servicing facilities to carry out the terms of the contract .
... See Addendum #2.

See also #28.

| communications, benefit program updates are posted to
 the benefits office website so all employees will have

| access to the most current benefit program information
| throughout the plan year. There is a New Employee

Orientation website which contains all benefit
information for new employees. In addition, the hiring
agency’s HR/Benefits Office may conduct separate
employee orientation sessions.

13
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62

65

On average, or best guess, about how
many new hires join the State of
Delaware work force each
month/year?

During annual open enrollment, how
do State of Delaware employees
currently elect their core benefits?

' Durmg annual open enrollment, how
do State of Delaware employees
currently elect other voluntary
benefits?

enrollment period last?

What level of access to employees in
terms of one-to-one meetings, groups
meetings, and benefit fairs is
permitted to carriers?

‘Can telephonic, one-to-one meetings
with State of Delaware employees be
scheduled with benefit counselors?

............

How long does your ideal annual open

| Employees may call the benefit vendor — such as

Employees are responsible for entering the data for their
benefit elections during Open Enrollment for health,
dental and vision directly into the State of Delaware
secure online enrollment system. When open enrollment
ends and any time throughout the plan year, employees
(new hires, newly eligible) would contact their agency
HR/Benefits Office to request assistance with enrolling in
benefits.

If you are referring to ‘dental and vision, employees
enroll in the State’s online enrollment system during
Open Enrollment.

Tradltlonally, the annual Open Enrollment period lasts
2% weeks in the month of May. (For 2015, the
legislation specifically states that “the open enrollment .
. will coincide with the open enrollment for state
employee benefits beginning in 2015.”)

We will consider providing a location at a central
location in each county for the vendor to provide
information and sign up employees during Open
Enrollment. This can be discussed with the awarded
vendor.

See also #1 and 65.

| customer setrvice agents - at any time. Vendors should
not solicit individual meetings. We will consider
providing a location at a central location in each county
for vendor to provide information and sign up employees
during Open Enrollment. Additional access to
employees can be discussed and must be agreed to by the
State and individual agencies/schools. Under no
circumstances will the State provide mailing or telephone
numbers in order for benefit vendors to directly contact
employees individually.

See also #1 and 64.

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A
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| If our Critical Illness product

With regard to the release of SSN, -

does that refer specifically to billing
and eligibility file transmissions?

Can SSN be collected at time of
enrollment for participants?

Can you provide a detailed census
with DOB, gender, zip code and
salary?

standardly covers Cancer, do you still
want a stand-alone Cancer product?
Or is a combined product acceptable?

Will a cancer rider to a critical illness
plan be considered by the State of
Delaware if the rider meets all of the
minimum requirements outlined for a
cancer coverage plan as requested in
the RFP?

Will the State of Delaware be
conducting an “active” enrollment
process? Will the April meetings be
mandatory meetings and will

' employee’s be required to visit the

online education/enrollment portal?

Yes, the State will not include SSN's on any el
file transmission.

Employees can provide their 'SSN during the enrollment
process, but the State will not provide it under any
circumstances.

See also #35.

The age band Ccensus we prov1ded Attachments 4a and
4b. The State will not provide DOB, gender or salary. A
list is attached with the number of eligible participants by
zip code.

See also #73.

Per Minimum Requrrement #4, page 22, and as stated in
the Scope of Services, Section C., paragraph b on page 6,
either option is acceptable.

Per Minimum Requ1rement #4, page e 22, and as stated in
the Scope of Services, Section C., paragraph b on page 6,
a cancer rider is acceptable.

The State Open Enrollment is “passive” in that ehgrble
employees are not required to take action by either
enrolling, waiving or modifying their benefits. Should
an employee choose to take no action during Open
Enrollment, their benefit elections will continue in the
same manner when the new plan year begins.

Yes, the vendor is required to attend all;

- three (3) Benefit Representative (human resource
employees in each agency and school district) briefing
sessions/meetings usually scheduled for late April.

- and four (4) Health Fairs usually scheduled in mid-
May.

The vendor will provide benefit program updates at all
the meetings/health fairs to include how to access the
vendor’s online education/enrollment portal.

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q& A
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| . . . . :
| considering an active enrollment, may | would be an “active” enrollment process. The number of |

| you please share information as to - benefit eligible employees that participates can vary

| approximately how many of the | based on if the employee is making any changes to their
| 39,800 state employees typically ! current benefits. If an employee is enrolled in coverage
- participate in the annual open | and not making changes to their current benefits,

| enrollment process?  coverage will continue through the next benefits plan

| | year.

73 Are any active employees who will be | Yes, there are active employees that reside in states other
 eligible for the Supplemental than Delaware. A list is attached with the number of
| Insurance Program residing in states | eligible participants by zip code.
other than Delaware? If so, please
provide a list of states along with the
| number of eligible insureds in each
| state.

74 | Question 58 on page 35 of the RFP The percentage of eligible employees who completed an
mentions a wellness benefit that is onsite biometric screening in FY 14 was approximately

| provided under the medical plan. 12.7%.

| What is the approximate utilization of

| the health screenings portion of the

| wellness benefit among eligible
employees? If the exact answer isn’t
known, an approximation would still
be helpful (e.g. 30-40% of eligible
employees utilize the health screening
| tests).

Delaware Supplemental Insurance Benefit RFP — Q&A 16



Residential Zip Code

00674
01060
01062
01757
01827
01966
01970
02043
02066
02116
02138
02139
02143
02144
02360
02445
02452
02466
02467
02474
02540
02563
02659
02806
02879
03210
03301
03431
03452

03753
03809
03840
03904
03905
04261
04558
05001
05495
05673
05753
05843
05845
06010
06039
06116
06237
06340
06762
06807
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. . .
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06840
07005
07047
07065
07090
07103
07407
07481
07644
07722
07731
07751
07828
07871
07928
07930
07960
08002
08003
08004
08007
08009
08012
08014
08015
08016
08020
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08023
08027
08028
08031
08033
08034
08035
08037
08043
08046
08048
08051
08053
08054
08055
08056
08057
08060
08061
08062
08063

(read down the columns per page - next page starts at the end of the fourth column)
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08066
08067
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08075
08077
08078
08079
08080
08081
08084
08085
08086
08087
08090
08093
08094
08096
08098
08102
08104
08105
08106
08107
08108
08109
08110
08203
08204
08205
08221
08234
08244
08260
08302
08312
08317
08318
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08332
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08360
08361
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08518

B
o

B N©OwN == U

Al N = = A

—
(8,1

= o= NN R PR NE R RN RRE N2 WO R R R 0NN WW N

08540
08550
08558
08619
08620
08721
08807
08816
08823
08824
08830
08840
08848
08854
08873
08879
08901
09701
10014
10016
10031
10034
10044
10128
10543
10916
11001
11203
11209
11225
11233
11369
11590
11733
11758
11771
11782
12208
12538
12561
12590
12809
13021
13033
13037
13053
13061

[ T N T S i N T O L B L = e 2 B e e e e e e e R e R OO R e e e i

Page 1 of 5



13760
14127
14226
14428
14502
14850
15046
15748
15905
16001
16354
16504
16604
16827
16830
16838
17022
17036
17055
17111
17112
17315
17347
17356
17402
17403
17509
17519
17522
17527
17536
17538
17543
17554
17557
17560
17563
17566
17579
17584
17601
17602
17603
17731
17837
17901
17954
18017
18032
18040
18045
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18055
18062
18069
18222
18302
18305
18360
18403
18407
18464
18470
18940
18954
18966
18969
18977
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19004
19006
19008
19010
19012
19013
19014
19015
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19039
19040
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19046
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19067
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19079
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19094
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19131
19132
19134
19135
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19138
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19140
19142
19143
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19145
19146
19147
19148
19149
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19153
19301
19309
19310
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19320
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19333
19335
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19347
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19357
19360
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19363
19365
19366
19372
19373
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18049
19375
19377
19380
19382
19384
19390
19401
19422
19425
19426
19428
19444
19446
19454
19460
19462
19464
19465
19474
19512
19540
19567
19601
19604
19701
19702
19703

19706
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19710
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19713
19714
19715
19716
19717
19720
19730
19731
19732
19733
19734
19735

H =~ N H =W 2 AN W NN W

N

1,565

1,812
303
77
581

1,663

2,690

1,158
22
13
38
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218
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20904
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21635
21636
21638
21639
21640
21643
21645
21649
21650
21651
21655
21657
21658
21659
21660
21661
21662
21664
21666
21667
21668
21670
21673
21678
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21801
21802
21803
21804
21810
21811
21813
21821
21822
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21837
21842
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21861
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22030
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22192
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22554
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23224
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23320
23420
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23452
23602
23608
23707
23831
24401
24502
24631
27104
27312
27358
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29126
29420
29438
29466
29576
29630
29650
29804
29910
29928
30253
30286
30307
30506
30535
30720
31005
31313
31322
31419
32102
32162
32164
32233
32250
32404
32607
32640
32653
32757
32778
32940
32960
32968
33009
33040
33102
33137
33145
33160
3319
33404
33415
33446
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33480
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33578
33598
33647
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55405
57708
60008
60174
60201
60302
60615
60628
60641
63116
67801
77027
77041
77339
77382
77566
77706
78501
79902
80109
80237
80302
81321
83128
83703
83864
84098
84117
84770
85004
85138
85259
85282
85658
85719
85737
85742
85743
86301
86326
86351
87102
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29112
87501
87544
89119
90066
91501
92101
92109
92122
92123
92126
92127
92234
92586
92651
92683
93105
93428
93442
94086
94115
94566
94595
94596
94598
94707
95123
95476
95616
95618
96753
97008
97034
97201
97203
97224
97302
97402
98004
98006
98045
98102
98103
98226
98280
99336
99352
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